Yannick **Endeme**

English to French Translator

Personal Info

Address

1503 Amberwood Circle Nashville, TN 37221 USA

Phone

+14797665471

E-mail

endemeyannick@gmail.com

Skills

French **Native** English Advanced Trados studio

Office

Smartcat/Matecat

Advanced

Advanced

Advanced

Professional English to French translator, transcriber and proofreader with about 5 years experience working in diverse area. Very detailed oriented, i focus on accuracy in my project and commitment to deliver within deadline. My combined experience, skills and education are the key to success in all I do.

Experience

2017-08 - 2018-05	Quality assurance UBS investment Bank (USA) - Checking quality translation - Translation from English to French of finance, banking and IT documents - Train new joiners
2015-04 - 2017-08	International student documents translator University of Arkansas - Translation from English to French of educational documents - Diploma equivalency from English to French
2015-01 - 2015-04	Word verification (Freelance) Private client - French IT document quality assurance - Listing translation from English to French
2014-10 - 2014-12	English to French product description translator Webinterpret (Ebay & Amazon contract) - Translate product description from English to French - Creating Keyword content for SEO
2014-09 - 2014-12	English to French translator(Freelance) Webtinterpret (Ebay contract) - Translate product description from English to French - Creating Keyword content for SEO
2014-01 - 2014-09	Freelance translator Articles translation(Economy) - Translate journal articles from English to French

Education

2002-10 -	University of Dschang (Cameroon)
2011-06	- BS in management
2012-01 -	University of Arkansas (USA)
2016-12	- BS in Business administration
	- Major : Accounting
	- Minor : ERP (Enterprise resource system)